## Devin Johnson

Linguist, Translator (it,ja>en)

- devin@dj-translations.com
- in in/dt-johnson

#### **SUMMARY**

I am a linguist providing high-quality language services, such as translations from Japanese and Italian to English, proofreading and editing. I have several years of background in scientific research and education, and my specialties include IT, science, math, and video games. I am capable of working with both technical (research papers, patents, manuals, etc.) and general texts. Open to performing translation tests upon request.

#### SKILLS

LanguagesItalian, Japanese, EnglishSpecializationsIT, Math, Science, Video GamesCodingPython, C++, R, Java, NLP, Git

#### EXPERIENCE

DJ Translations 2023-Present

Freelance Translator (it, ja>en)

- Specialty translation in IT, math, science, and video games
- Conduct in-depth research to ensure accurate and culturally appropriate translation

## Northwestern University

2021-Present

 $Linguist\ (en,it,ja,zh)$  Evanston, IL

- Conduct research on natural language syntax, including Japanese and Italian.
- Teach advanced writing courses for research and academic purposes to fellow scientists
- Translate research materials from it,ja>en

#### Center for an Informed Public

2018

 $Translator \ \mathcal{E} \ Researcher$ 

Seattle, WA

- Performed translations of several hundred social media posts (ja,it>en)
- Worked with fellow researchers to publish qualitative analysis of narratives present

## University of Wisconsin Law School

2017-2019

Linguistic Research Assistant

Madison, WI

- Developed tools to parse and translate millions of court documents and legal forum posts
- Performed research on specialized legal terminology

## **EDUCATION**

# Northwestern University

2021-Present

PhD, Linguistics

## University of Washington

2019-2021

MS, Computational Linguistics

# University of Wisconsin-Madison

2015-2019

BS, Computer Sciences & Linguistics